SCIENTIFIC PROFILE



Nguyen Thi Thuy, MBA

- Vice Dean of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design (FGTFD)
- Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)

No.1, Vo Van Ngan St., Thu Duc Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

- ***** +84-934-061-793
- \boxtimes nguyenthuy@hcmute.edu.vn
- www.fgtfd.hcmute.edu.vn

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: Jan 19, 1980 Place of birth: Ha Noi Capital, Vietnam Gender: Female

In 2003, she received Bachelor of Engineering in Garment and Fashion at Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology (HCMUT). Then, she became an academic staff in Garment Technology at HCMUTE. Since 2010, she got Master of Business Administration at HCMUT. Her current work focuses on Apparel Management.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2020-Now	Vice Dean of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE
2011-2019	Deputy Head of Department of Garment Technology at Faculty of Garment Technology
	and Fashion Design, HCMUTE
2004-2011	Academic Staff of Department of Garment Technology, HCMUTE
	Teaching courses: Basic Sewing Techniques, System of Clothing Sizes, Garment Quality
	Management, Garment Merchandising
2003-2004	Factory managers at Song Ngoc Garment Co.Ltd

EDUCATION

2007-2009	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology (HCMUT)
	Master of Business Administration (MBA)
	Title of thesis: Researching for Student's satisfaction about HCMUTE's quality
1998-2003	Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology (HCMUT)
	Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in Garment and Fashion
	Title of thesis: Researching for motion improvement in Garment Company.

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Information Technology: MS Advance Office Training Courses: Language Course at De La Salle University in Philippines, ISO 9001:2015 International Auditor at HCMUTE, Pedagogical training Courses Languages: English, Vietnamese (Mother tongue) Licence: Motor Driving

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Natural Sciences: Mathematics, Physicals Social Sciences: Economics Entertainment: Tourism, Music

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH

(1) <u>Nguyen Thi Thuy</u>, Le Quang Lam Thuy, Tran Thi Cam Tu (2012), "*Researching and building the sewing process of some items on garment*", T2012-06

(2) Tran Thi Cam Tu, <u>Nguyen Thi Thuy</u>, Le Quang Lam Thuy (2013), "Applying the theory of "Two- hand Process chart" on building the sewing process", T2013-197

(3) Le Quang Lam Thuy, Tran Thi Cam Tu, <u>Nguyen Thi Thuy</u> (2014), "Compiling and building the sewing process of some items on garment", T2014-146

PUBLICATIONS

(1) <u>Nguyen Thi Thuy</u> (2013), "*Computer Aided Manufacturing Management*", Vietnam National University, HCMC, Vietnam, IBBN: 5121742419525

(2) Phung Thi Bich Dung, <u>Nguyen Thi Thuy</u> (2018), "System of Clothing Sizes", Vietnam National University, HCMC, Vietnam, ISBN: 978-604-73-6186-1